
CYNGOR BWRDEISTREF SIROL
RHONDDA CYNON TAF

COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL

GWŶS I GYFARFOD O'R CYNGOR

C. Hanagan 
Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu
Cyngor Bwrdeistref Sirol Rhondda Cynon Taf 
Y Pafiliynau 
Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian 
Cwm Clydach CF40 2XX

Dolen gyswllt: Julia Nicholls - Uwch Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd  (01443 
424098) 

DYMA WŶS I CHI i gyfarfod o PWYLLGOR TROSOLWG A CHRAFFU yn cael ei 
gynnal yn Siambr y Cyngor, Y Pafiliynau, Parc Hen Lofa'r Cambrian, Cwm 
Clydach, Tonypandy CF40 2XX on DYDD LLUN, 10FED CHWEFROR, 
2020 am 5.00 PM.

Caiff Aelodau nad ydyn nhw'n aelodau o'r pwyllgor  ac aelodau o'r cyhoedd 
gyfrannu yn y cyfarfod ar faterion y cyfarfod er bydd y cais yn ôl doethineb y 
Cadeirydd. Gofynnwn i chi roi gwybod i Wasanaethau Democrataidd erbyn 
Dydd Iau, 6 Chwefror 2020 trwy ddefnyddio'r manylion cyswllt uchod, gan 
gynnwys rhoi gwybod a fyddwch chi'n siarad Cymraeg neu Saesneg.

AGENDA
Tudalennau

1. DATGAN BUDDIANT 
Derbyn datganiadau o fuddiannau personol gan Aelodau, yn unol â 
gofynion y Cod Ymddygiad.

Nodwch:

1. Mae gofyn i Aelodau ddatgan rhif a phwnc yr agendwm mae eu 
buddiant yn ymwneud ag ef a mynegi natur y buddiant personol 
hwnnw; a

2. Lle bo Aelodau'n ymneilltuo o'r cyfarfod o ganlyniad i ddatgelu buddiant 
sy'n rhagfarnu, rhaid iddyn nhw roi gwybod i'r Cadeirydd pan fyddan 
nhw'n gadael.

2. COFNODION 



Derbyn cofnodion o gyfarfod blaenorol y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu a 
gafodd ei gynnal ar 13 Ionawr 2020.

5 - 8
ADRODDIADAU'R CYFARWYDDWR GWASANAETH – GWASANAETHAU 
DEMOCRATAIDD A CHYFATHREBU 

3. DOLENNI YMGYNGHORI 
Gwybodaeth mewn perthynas ag ymgynghoriadau perthnasol i'w 
ystyried gan y Pwyllgor.

ADRODDIADAU'R SWYDDOGION 

4. ADOLYGIAD O GYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL RHONDDA CYNON 
TAF   
Paratoi CDLl diwygiedig ar gyfer Rhondda Cynon Taf.

9 - 16
5. CANLLAW RHEOLIADAU DIOGELU DATA CYFFREDINOL AR 

GYFER AELODAU ETHOLEDIG 
Derbyn y wybodaeth ddiweddaraf ar lafar cynnydd ar ddatblygiad 
canllaw Rheoliadau Diogelu Data Cyffredinol ar gyfer Aelodau Etholedig 
yn dilyn cais gan y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu.

6. ADOLYGIAD Y CADEIRYDD A DOD Â'R CYFARFOD I BEN 
Myfyrio ar y cyfarfod a'r camau i'w dwyn ymlaen.

7. MATERION BRYS 
Trafod unrhyw faterion sydd, yn ôl doethineb y Cadeirydd, yn faterion brys yng 
ngoleuni amgylchiadau arbennig.

Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a Chyfathrebu

Cylchreliad:-

Cadeirydd ac is-gadeirydd y Pwyllgor Trosolwg a Chraffu
(Y Cynghorydd M Adams a Y Cynghorydd S Evans)

Y Cynghorwyr Bwrdeistref Sirol:
Y Cynghorydd J Bonetto, Y Cynghorydd P Jarman, Y Cynghorydd J Harries, 
Y Cynghorydd H Boggis, Y Cynghorydd J Brencher, Y Cynghorydd E Stephens, 
Y Cynghorydd L Walker, Y Cynghorydd G Caple, Y Cynghorydd M Griffiths, 
Y Cynghorydd S Morgans, Y Cynghorydd W Jones and Y Cynghorydd A Cox

https://www.rctcbc.gov.uk/EN/Council/Scrutiny/InformationReports/ConsultationInformation/ConsultationInformation.aspx


Christian Hanagan, Cyfarwyddwr Gwasanaeth y Gwasanaethau Democrataidd a 
Chyfathrebu

Aelodau Cyfetholedig Addysg er gwybodaeth-

Mr M Cleverley, Cynrychiolydd Cymdeithas Genedlaethol yr Ysgolfeistri ac Undeb yr 
Athrawesau a'r Panel Athrawon
Ms A Jones, Cynrychiolydd UNITE
Mr C Jones, Cynrychiolydd GMB
Mrs C Jones, Cynrychiolydd Undeb Cenedlaethol yr Athrawon a'r Panel Athrawon
Mr D Price, Cynrychiolydd UNSAIN/UNISON
Mr J Fish, Cynrychiolydd Rhiant-Lywodraethwr wedi'i ethol
Mr A Ricketts, Cynrychiolydd Awdurdodau Esgobaethol â'r hawl i bleidlais
Mr Kevin Wilhite, Cynrychiolydd Rhiant-Lywodraethwr wedi'i ethol
Mrs R Nicholls, Cynrychiolydd Rhiant-Lywodraethwr wedi'i ethol

Y Cynghorydd M Webber

Mr R Hull – Cadeirydd y Pwyllgor Archwilio

</TRAILER_SECTION>



Tudalen wag



 

 

 
 

 
RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNCIL OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 

Minutes of the special meeting of the Overview and Scrutiny Committee held on Monday, 13 
January 2020 at 5.00 pm at the Council Chamber, The Pavilions, Cambrian Park. Clydach Vale, 

Tonypandy, CF40 2XX. 
 
 

County Borough Councillors - Overview and Scrutiny Committee Members in attendance:- 
 

Councillor M Adams (Chair) 
 

Councillor S Evans Councillor J Bonetto 
Councillor P Jarman Councillor J Harries 
Councillor L Walker Councillor E Stephens 

Councillor M Griffiths Councillor G Caple 
Councillor A Cox Councillor S Morgans 

Councillor W Jones  
 
 

Co-Opted Members in attendance:- 
 

Mr J Fish, Voting Elected Parent / Governor Representative 
 

Officers in attendance:- 
 

Mr C Hanagan, Service Director of Democratic Services & Communication 
Mr A Wilkins, Director of Legal Services 

 
 

31   Apologies  
 

 

 An apology of absence was received from County Borough Councillors H. 
Boggis and J. Brencher. 
 

 

32   Declaration of Interest  
 

 

 In accordance with the Council’s Code of Conduct, the following declaration of 
interest was made pertaining to the agenda:- 
 
Mr A. Wilkins, Director, Legal Services – “In my capacity as the Council’s 
Returning Officer and in relation to Section 28 of the Local Government & 
Elections (Wales) Bill”. 
 

 

33   Local Government & Elections (Wales) Bill  
 

 

 The Service Director, Democratic Services & Communications presented his report in relation 
to the Overview & Scrutiny Committee submitting its response to the proposals within the draft 
Local Government & Elections (Wales) Bill. He advised that the matter had been considered by 
Council on the 27th November 2019 when Members had acknowledged the challenging 
timescales for engagement. Subsequently the Chair of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
submitted his response by the 3rd January 2020.  
 
A further representation had been made to Welsh Government for an extension to the original 

 

Tudalen 5

Agendwm 2



 

deadline to allow members of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee to respond, the extension 
had been allowed, by 5pm on the 14th January 2020. This would also enable the Service 
Director to present the submission to Full Council at its meeting on the 15th January 2020. 
 
Members were reminded that the Welsh Government Association (WLGA) has provided a 
useful summary document highlighting the key headlines within the Bill (attached at Appendix 3 
to the report) for Members information. Members were referred to the proforma attached which 
reflects the areas for consideration which would assist Members set out their final submission. 
 
The Chair suggested that each section within the Bill would be considered in turn to provide 
more structure and focus to the responses provided by Committee. 
 
Consultation on the Draft Local Government (Wales) Bill 

 
Members are aware that the timescales are not at the discretion of the Committee and 
acknowledged the challenging timescales for submission. That said, Members of the Council’s 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee are grateful for the additional extension to their deadline for 
submission and the opportunity to submit its response to the proposals contained within the 
Local Government & Elections (Wales) Bill.  

 
 
Part 1: Elections: 
 

Members welcomed the proposals around electoral reform however felt that there 
had been missed opportunities to take it further e.g. consideration of compulsory 
voting.  
 
The majority of Members supported the franchise to 16-17 year olds and considered 
it important to consider how new voters are supported through the Education and the 
curriculum to enable young people to make informed decisions at future elections.  
 
Generally, Members supported the proposal to extend the local government 
franchise to citizens from any country. They felt that where citizens and residents are 
using our services and giving a commitment to the area they should, have the right to 
vote in local elections in Wales, whatever their status of residence.  
 
With regard to the proposal to extend the local government franchise to prisoners, 
this issue polarised Members and a vote was undertaken. This determined that a 
majority of Members were against this proposal. 
 
A number of Members were supportive of the proposal to introduce Single 
Transferrable Voting (STV) into local government elections, citing that the system is 
more democratic, however the majority of members commented that they believe the 
current ‘first past the post’ system offers more transparency and easier for the public 
to understand and provides more direct accountability. All Members were in 
agreement that the ability for individual local authorities to select a different voting 
system was not productive, particularly in a country the size of Wales, and would 
cause considerable confusion to the electorate.  
 
The majority of Members supported the change of electoral cycle for principal 
councils from four years to five years. 
 
Members did not agree with the proposal to allow council officers and employees, 
other than those holding politically restricted posts, to stand for election in their own 

Tudalen 6



 

council, as it was believed this would raise potential conflicts of interest and could 
impact the employer/employee relationship. 
 
In respect of payment of personal fees to Returning Officers the majority of Members 
felt that the costs of the Returning Officers time in undertaking the additional 
responsibilities of administering devolved elections/referenda should be reimbursed 
to the Local Authority by the relevant body.   

 
Part 2: General Power of Competence 
 

This was welcomed by all Members but agreed that further work needs to be 
undertaken to provide greater legal assurances from the onset of the Bill based on 
the experiences in English local government and that the work undertaken by 
Lawyers in Local Government (LLG) Wales branch be given further consideration. 
 

 
 
Part 3: Promoting Access to Local Government 
 

All Members welcomed the intent within these proposals, particularly where they 
placed many of the proactive steps this council has already taken to promote 
engagement on a more formal footing. 
 
Reluctantly, Members accepted that the proposal to remove the duty to publish 
councillors’ addresses acknowledging this needs to be amended to assist the privacy 
and safety of Members where intimidation and harassment are a risk.  
 
Electronic broadcasts of meetings – Members welcomed this proposal but felt this 
move should be supported by the necessary funding. Members dismissed the low-
cost options cited by the Welsh Government, pointing to the inability to comply with 
Welsh Language Standards as a key reason. Members also felt that there needed to 
be a degree of flexibility regarding public facing meetings in the community where 
broadcasting should not be a requirement. 
 
Remote Attendance – As a principal, Members were supportive of this proposal, 
however, some fundamental issues when rolled out in practice would need to be 
resolved; there providing as much flexibility and discretion provided to individual local 
authorities to progress such proposals was considered paramount. 
 
 

 
 
Part 4: Local Authority Executives, Members, Officers and Committees 
 

Members are supportive of the changes to the appointment and status of Chief 
executives and local authority executives, however, they held a clear view that all 
statutory posts should be distinct and separate (including that of Chief Executive and 
Chief Finance (s151) Officer) and there should not be an opportunity for an officer to 
undertake two statutory roles. 

 
Part 5: Collaborative Working by Principal Councils 
 

Members cited positive examples of joint working arrangements such as Cardiff 
Capital Region City Deal, but expressed concern at the scrutiny deficit in other joint 

Tudalen 7



 

committee arrangements, with some members pointing to Joint Education 
Consortium arrangements as an example. Members believe that understanding the 
wider government model and the accompanying need for clear joint scrutiny 
arrangements in any of the Corporate Joint Committees (CJCs) would be key to 
these future proposals and how they operate in the wider local government 
governance model.  
 

 
Part 6: Performance and Governance of Principal Councils 
 

There was a general acceptance of the proposals to streamline the performance 
framework for local government. However, Members opposed the proposed changes 
to the Audit Committees which, with its increased remit would mean that the 
committee would stray outside its intended responsibility into scrutiny and corporate 
governance. As a consequence of the proposal, members felt there would be a 
reduced level of democratic accountability within the wider council responsibility. 
Members did not support proposals for increase the level of lay membership for 
these same reasons. 
 

 
 
Part 7: Mergers and Restructuring of Principal Areas 
 

Members were in favour of collaboration rather than wholesale reform of local 
government. 
 

 
 
Part 8 & 9: Finance and Miscellaneous Reforms 
 

Members were neutral in their view in respect of the finance and specific reforms 
relating to: 
 
•Removal of power to provide for imprisonment of council tax debtors;  
•Removal of the powers of the Independent Remuneration Panel over Chief Officer 
salaries (which had been introduced as a temporary measure in the Local 
Government (Wales) Act 2015; 
•Abolition of community polls; 
•Amendments to Wellbeing of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015 to allow PSBs to 
demerge; and 

 Changes to the Fire & Rescue Authorities 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

This meeting closed at 6.30 pm CLLR M. ADAMS 
CHAIR. 

 

Tudalen 8



 
 

RHONDDA CYNON TAF COUNTY BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

OVERVIEW & SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 

10TH FEBRUARY 2020 
 

PROPOSALS FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF A MEMBERS STEERING 
GROUP FOR THE PREPARATION OF THE REVISED LOCAL 

DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
 

JOINT REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF PROSPERITY AND 
DEVELOPMENT AND SERVICE DIRECTOR DEMOCRATIC SERVICES & 

COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
1. PURPOSE OF THE REPORT 
 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to firstly inform the Overview and Scrutiny 

Committee of the need to establish a Member’s Steering Group to play 
a formal role in the preparation process of the Revised LDP. It is then 
necessary to initiate the required procedures to establish such a group. 
 

2. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 

It is recommended that Members:-  
 

2.1   Establish a Member’s Steering Group to play a formal role in the 
preparation of the Revised LDP. This would include to contribute to the 
initial identification of the vision, aims and objectives of the Plan, which 
will then feed into the preparation of the Preferred Strategy and 
ultimately the draft (Deposit) Revised LDP. The group was proposed in 
the Delivery Agreement for this revision process, which was agreed by 
full Council on the 27th November 2019. The draft terms of reference 
for this group are attached as Appendix 1 of this report, which will be 
subject to further consideration through the Overview and Scrutiny 
committee. 

 
2.2 Submit their nominations for the membership of the Revised LDP 

Member’s Steering Group to progress the work in coming months. 
 
3 REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
3.1 The Revised LDP Delivery Agreement, as agreed by Council, commits 

Rhondda Cynon Taf to prepare a revision of their LDP within a 3.5 year 
timescale, beginning in June 2020; subject to agreement by Welsh 
Government to proceed (to be sought in May). There is therefore a 

Tudalen 9

Agendwm 4



need to ensure that the Members Steering Group is fully set up and 
informed of their role, prior to this formal commencement of the 
process. A fundamental element of the preparation of the LDP is to 
ensure participation by all necessary stakeholders in it. This would 
include, but not be limited to, Members, officers, the public, community 
groups, private developers/industry representatives and other specific 
consultee bodies e.g. NRW.   

            
 
4. BACKGROUND 
 
4.1 The Rhondda Cynon Taf LDP was adopted in 2011. The LDP sets out 

its aims, vision and objectives for the future of the County Borough, a 
spatial development strategy and a land use planning policy framework 
to enable its successful delivery. The LDP has formed the basis for 
decisions on new development in the County Borough, (excluding the 
area within the Brecon Beacons National Park) since 2011, with the 
plan having an end date of 2021. 
 

4.2 The Council has reviewed the current Local Development Plan and 
concluded that a Revised LDP is required. This was due to a number of 
issues including significant changes in Legislation and Policy since the 
current plan was prepared and failure to deliver the allocations as 
expected. On the 27th November 2019, Full Council agreed to 
undertake the preparation of this Revised LDP, (subject to Welsh 
Government (WG) approval).  

 
4.3 The proposed timescales for this process begins with submission of the 

Delivery Agreement to WG in May 2020, to secure their approval.  
Preparation of the aims, objectives and vision stages of the revision, 
along with the updating of necessary evidence base, will then begin in 
July. This will inform the Preferred Strategy that should be written for 
public consultation by August 2021. The subsequent detailed policies 
and site specific allocations will then be finalised to form the Deposit 
LDP for public consultation in July 2022. The third key stage is then its 
submission to WG, and the associated examination in public, led by an 
Independent Planning Inspector who determines if the Revised LDP is 
‘sound’.  

 
4.4 As mentioned above, the LDP sets out a spatial development strategy 

for the County Borough, giving consideration to all existing social, 
economic and environmental factors. This ‘Preferred Strategy’ will seek 
to determine what levels of population and associated development 
growth are likely to be witnessed over the plan period to 2030 through 
analysis of updated evidence; or otherwise what aspirations are there 
for further growth? Moreover, it also sets out where this should most 
appropriately occur.  

 
4.5 The LDP should then ensure that it is able to meet these needs, 

through incorporating appropriate policies and sufficient site specific 

Tudalen 10



allocations. There should be further associated policies to allow for 
continued suitable development management decision making in RCT. 
The land use development themes that the LDP should therefore cover 
include the following; 

 

 Housing,  

 Industrial/Commercial, 

 Retail, 

 Highways, 

 Transport, 

 Minerals, 

 Waste, 

 Environmental, 

 Ecological, 

 Renewable energy, 

 Open space, 

 Leisure, 

 Tourism, 

 Climate change/Carbon Neutral (etc). 
 
4.6 The Member’s Steering Group has been proposed to guide and assist 

in the preparation and formulation of the Revised LDP, through the 
forthcoming Preferred Strategy and Deposit stages. It is intended to 
provide an effective mechanism for discussion and consultation 
between Members and LDP officers on these stages and content of the 
Plan.  

 
4.7 The LDP revision process will incorporate a number of discussion 

groups, focus groups and workshop sessions in a bid to maximise 
engagement and ensure a community-led approach, as far as possible.  
The input of other groups and organisations will also be key to the 
success of the revised LDP. It will be the case that the Members 
Steering Group will also work alongside other identified groups under a 
broader LDP Forum, during specific preparatory stages of the plan, 
such as the Visioning events, etc.  

 
4.8 The process is a revision of the current LDP, however, there have been 

significant changes in legislation and policy at national level, along with 
changing policy, agendas and priorities at Council level, since the 
preparation of the current Plan. For example, the Wellbeing of Future 
Generations Act, carbon neutral and climate change requirements and 
the evolving tourism sector in RCT will have an impact on the revised 
Plan. Equally, the annual monitoring of the current LDP has indicated 
that this Plan has not delivered as was expected, due in no small part 
to market and economic changes over the past decade. Again, these 
impacts need to be considered when revising the LDP. In particular, 
contributions from the Member’s Steering Group on how these matters 
should be addressed in the revision is one of its key purposes.  

 

Tudalen 11



4.9 It is proposed that the Overview and Scrutiny committee nominate 
members to the group and also appropriate numbers. This would be 
discussed and determined at the committee meeting. However, there 
clearly needs to be an appropriate cover of Members from all parts of 
the County Borough, whilst also taking into consideration existing 
Member committees and groups with responsibilities associated with 
the broad aims and objectives of an LDP. As indicated above, there are 
draft terms of reference for the proposed group attached as Appendix 1 
of this report, which will be subject to further consideration through the 
Overview and Scrutiny committee.  

  
5 EQUALITY AND DIVERSITY IMPLICATIONS 

5.1 Equality or Diversity implications will be considered as part of the 
Working Group’s recommendations and at subsequent implementation 
arrangements. 

 

6. CONSULTATION  

6.1 There are no consultation implications arising, as yet, from this report, 
however wider consultation with members not sitting on this Overview 
and Scrutiny committee may be required for their inclusion. 

 

7. FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 

7.1 Financial and resource implications will be considered as part of the 
Steering Group’s recommendations and any subsequent 
implementation arrangements. 

 
8. LINKS TO THE COUNCILS CORPORATE PLAN / OTHER 

CORPORATE PRIORITIES 
 
8.1 The work undertaken by the proposed Revised LDP Member’s Steering 

Group will allow for the preparation of the Revised LDP in a manner 
that further embraces the Corporate Plan, along with the wellbeing 
goals and five ways of working as identified within WBFG Act. 1.4.2.
 Preparation of the revised LDP will also include consideration of a host 
of guidance, policy and legislation emanating from the European, 
national, regional and local level.  The revised LDP will also be guided 
by the aims and objectives set forth in the Cwm Taf Well-being Plan 
2018-2023 entitled Our Cwm Taf.  These are centred around having 
thriving communities, healthy people and a strong economy, with the 
cross cutting objective of tackling loneliness and isolation.  The revised 
plan will also be influenced by the cultural, economic, environmental 
and social well-being goals and objectives within Our Cwm Taf, where 
they relate to land-use planning. 

 
 
 

Tudalen 12



 

 

 
 
 

APPENDIX 1 
 

 REVISED LDP MEMBERS STEERING GROUP -  DRAFT TERMS OF 
REFERENCE 

 
 
Purpose 
 
The Members Steering Group has been established to play a formal role in the 
preparation of the Revised LDP. The need for this group was identified in the 
formulation of the Delivery Agreement for the revision of the LDP. A summary 
of its purpose is to provide an effective local focus and mechanism for 
discussion and consultation on the needs and aspirations of, and opportunities 
for, local communities, and on the appropriateness of particular policies or land 
allocations to meet them through the revision of the LDP. 
 
A number of formal forums and steering groups will be formed through the LDP 
revision process. A number of consultation methods and techniques will also 
be employed in order to facilitate involvement throughout the plan-making 
process. These will include discussion groups, focus groups and workshop 
sessions in a bid to maximise engagement and ensure a community-led 
approach.   
 
It is considered that the role of the Revised LDP Member’s Steering Group is 
to serve as a mechanism to incorporate the views of its specific representative 
Members, through meetings and workshop discussion and consultation. This 
will be throughout the key preparatory stages of the LDP revision process, 
being the identification of the vision, aims and objectives of the Plan, which will 
then feed into the preparation of the Preferred Strategy and ultimately the draft 
(Deposit) Revised LDP. The further objectives of the Member’s Steering Group 
are set out below. 
 
 

Objectives 
 

 To assist in the overall Plan making process, including Visioning, 
Strategy formulation and Policy development.  

 

 To advise officers of the Council in the development of the LDP. 
 

 To contribute to the development and improvement of the evidence 
base.  

 

 To facilitate better communication, consultation and liaison across the 
Authority through early and regular involvement in the LDP process. 

 

Tudalen 13



 

 

 To consider the community’s response to consultation on land use policy 
issues.  
 

 To help achieve consensus through open and transparent dialogue on 
key strategic and policy issues. 

 

 To ensure the integration of the LDP with the Corporate Plan 2020 - 2024 
 

 To keep under review the conformity of LDP policies with relevant 
European and National guidance and in particular RCT and regional 
level strategies.  

 

Membership 
 
The LDP Forum shall comprise of an appropriate number of Members, from a 
range of all geographic parts of RCT, if possible. It is expected that members 
will also be representatives of other committees and groups that have 
responsibilities for matters associated with the LDP, again, where possible.    
 
On occasion, ‘visiting members’ may be asked to attend the group to assist in 
particular areas of discussion.  
 
Conversely, the Members Steering Group, or Members within, will be invited to 
take part in broader Revised LDP engagement events, alongside members of 
other steering groups and forums. These may include officers, public bodies, 
private industry, community groups and representative members of the public.  
 
Charing of the meeting 
 
The Members Steering Group will be chaired by Councillor Robert Bevan, 
Cabinet Member for Enterprise, Development and Housing.  
 

Responsibilities 
 
The LDP process can often be controversial, bringing together many different 
opinions and views on the future development of an area. It is important 
therefore to seek to establish the general responsibilities for all members of the 
Member’s Steering Group, to ensure the process is undertaken in a fair, open 
and efficient manner. 
 
It is the responsibility of Revised LDP Member Steering Groups:- 
 

● to make a commitment to the process – to attend, contribute and 
generally assist the process of seeking consensus. 
 
● to be willing to listen and engage in discussions and do so with an 
open mind. 
 
● to respect the opinions of others.  
 

Tudalen 14



 

 

● to have mechanisms in place to enable them to communicate regularly 
with the constituency they represent, in order to ascertain and report 
their views to the Group and to inform them of the Group’s work. 
 
● to put the wider interests of the Community before other, narrower, 
interests. 
 
● to highlight what they consider to be any gaps in the evidence base. 
 
● to acknowledge the strict timetable for the production of the LDP and, 
as far as is practicable, to work to the timetable set out in the Revised 
LDP Delivery Agreement. 
  

Meetings 
 
Member Steering Group meetings will be held at specific key stages of the 
preparation of the LDP revision process. This is unlikely to be more than 
quarterly, although may be more or less infrequent as the progression of the 
stages require. 
 

Declaration of Interest 
 
Members of the Forum should declare publicly any interest they or the 
organisation they represent may have in a particular stage or element of Plan 
preparation, before discussion of the matter begins, particularly where they or 
the organisation they represent would stand to benefit directly or indirectly.  
Such declarations will be recorded formally in the minutes of the meeting. 
 
Any member declaring a direct or personal financial interest may be asked by 
the Chair to withdraw from the meeting for the duration of the discussion of that 
item, or may otherwise be required not to participate in that discussion or in any 
decision arising therefrom. 
 
National Principles for Public  Engagement in Wales 
 
It should be further noted that Rhondda Cynon Taf Council has endorsed the 
National Principles for Public  Engagement in Wales, to which the Revised LDP 
will follow. The principles and standards have been developed and endorsed 
by the Welsh Government to make sure that participation happens in consistent 
and effective ways.  
 

1. Engagement is effectively designed to make a difference - 
Engagement gives a real chance to influence policy, service design and 
delivery from an early stage. 

 
2. Encourage and enable everyone affected to be involved, if they so 

choose - The people affected by an issue or change are included in 
opportunities to engage, as an individual or as part of a group or 
community, with their views both respected and valued. 

 

Tudalen 15



 

 

3. Engagement is planned and delivered in a timely and appropriate 
way - The engagement process is clear, communicated to everyone in 
a way that is easy to understand within a reasonable timescale, and the 
most suitable method(s) for those involved is are used. 

 
4. Work with relevant partner organisations - Organisations should 

communicate with each other and work together wherever possible to 
ensure that people’s time is used effectively and efficiently. 

 
5. The information provided will be jargon free, appropriate and 

understandable - People are well placed to take part in the engagement 
process, as they have easy access to relevant information that is tailored 
to meet their needs  

 
6. Make it easier for people to take part - People can engage easily as 

any barriers for different groups of people are identified and addressed. 
 

7. Enable people to take part effectively - Engagement processes 
should try to develop the skills, knowledge and confidence of all 
participants. 

 
8. Engagement is given the right resources and support to be 

effective - Appropriate training, guidance and support are provided to 
enable all participants to effectively engage, including both community 
participants and staff. 

 
9. People are told of the impact of their contribution - Timely feedback 

is given to all participants about the views they express and the decisions 
or actions taken as a result; methods and forms of feedback should take 
account of participants’ preferences. 

 
10. Learn and share lessons to improve the process of engagement - 

People’s experience of the process should be monitored and evaluated, 
to measure its success in engaging people and the effectiveness of that 
participation.  Lessons should be shared and applied in future 
engagements. 

 
The Council is also developing Corporate Consultation Standards. Consultation 
during the LDP will also be consistent with these standards once published.  
 

Tudalen 16


	Agenda
	2 Cofnodion
	4 Adolygiad o Gynllun Datblygu Lleol Rhondda Cynon Taf
	Appendix


